



**MASSACHUSETTS
BAY
TRANSPORTATION
AUTHORITY**

Office of General Manager
500 Arborway, Boston, Mass. 02130

December 30, 1971

Mr. Paul E. Healy
City Clerk
City of Cambridge
City Hall
Cambridge, Massachusetts

Dear Mr. Healy:

RE: Request for Shelters by Cambridge City Council

I am in receipt of your letter and copy of the order adopted by the City Council of Cambridge on November 29, 1971 requesting the construction of shelters for the use of MBTA patrons at three (3) different locations within the city itself.

The Authority's policy has been not to install shelters on property not owned by the Authority and therefore cannot construct the requested shelters.

If you have any further questions relative to this, please contact me.

Very truly yours,


Joseph C. Kelly
General Manager

TAD/dmc

13 14
Communication from Joseph C. Kelly,
General Manager, M.B.T.A. regarding
request for shelters for the use of
M.B.T.A. patrons at three different
locations in Cambridge

January 10, 1972

Placed on File